2

nashoba
community
hospital

February 22, 1983

Materials Licensing Branch,

Division of Fuel Cycle and Material Safety,
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards,
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D.C. 20555

Gentlemen:

This letter is to request renewal of NRC License No.
20-15373-01 for The Nashoba Community Hospital, Ayer, Massachusetts.
Listed below are the changes from the existing license:

1. The Nuclear Medicine Laboratory has been redesigned.
See Item 11, Facilities and Equipment

2. Item . -- Remove Richard J. LaVigne, M.D. as an
individual user.

3. Add Nahid Rathore, M.D. as an individual user.
sSupplements A & B and current C.V. are attached.

4., Item 7 -- see attached

5. Item 9 -- see attached

6. Item 13 -- see attached

7. Item 15 -- see attached

8. Item 17 -- see attached

9. Appendix 0 - ALARA program is attached

If you require additional data, it will be sent to you
immediately.

oland E. Larson
President/CEO
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